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August 5, 2024 

 
Michael Clayton, Director – Offshore Permitting  
Commonwealth Wind LLC  
125 High Street, 6th Floor, Boston, MA 02110  
michael.clayton@avangrid.com 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Administrative Amendment – OCS Air Permit No. OCS-R1-08-AA 
 
 
Dear Mr. Clayton: 
 
EPA is hereby issuing an administrative amendment to the Outer Continental Shelf (“OCS”) 
Clean Air Act permit currently issued to Park City Wind, LLC to construct the New England Wind 
2 (“NEW2”) Wind Energy Development Project. NEW2 currently operates under EPA Permit No. 
OCS-R1-08, which was issued on April 15, 2024. This administrative amendment is being 
processed to reflect the transfer of ownership and lease area reassignment of the NEW2 facility. 
 
On May 15, 2024, the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (“BOEM”) approved an OCS 
Assignment of Record Title Interest in Federal OCS Renewable Energy Lease, which assigned a 
portion of Lease Area OCS-A 0534 from Park City Wind LLC to Commonwealth Wind LLC, 
segregating the assigned portion into a new lease area, Lease Area OCS-A 0561. As a result, 
NEW2 is now owned by Commonwealth Wind, LLC (“CW”) and is in Lease Area OCS-A 0561. On 
May 24, 2024, EPA received notification via email of change in ownership of NEW2 including the 
request to transfer of responsibility of the Air Quality Permit from Park City Wind LLC to 
Commonwealth Wind, LLC.  For the purposes of Section XII of the NEW2 OCS Air Permit, the 
email correspondence serves as the written agreement between the current and new 
permittee.  

In the original permit, where ownership for the project was Park City Wind, LLC (“PCW”) the EPA 
is amending the permit to remove, and replacing with Commonwealth Wind, LLC (“CW”). 
Additionally, where the lease area was originally identified as OCS-A 0534, any mention of this 
lease area number within the permit will be changed to reflect the new lease area, OCS-A 0561.
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Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

                             David W. Cash, Regional Administrator 
                US Environmental Protection Agency Region 1 
 
 
CC:  Sy Oytan, Avangrid (via email) 

Kenneth Kimmell, Avangrid (via email)  
AJ Jablonowski, Epsilon Associates (via email)  
Abbegail Nack, Epsilon Associates (via email) 
Joanne Morin, MassDEP (via email) 
Yi Tian, MassDEP (via email) 
Tom Cushing, MassDEP (via email) 
David DelSesto, RI DEM (via email)  
Gary Milbury, NH DES (via email)  
David Diamond, BOEM (via email)  
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